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PRAIRIE VIEW AGRICULTURAL AND MECHANICAL COLLEGE
PRAIRIE VIEW, TEXAS

January 7, 1963

TO: Employees of Prairie View A. and M. (ollege
FROM: 0. J. Thomas, Collector

SUBJECT: Poll Tax and Community Chest

This comes as a reminder that January is the last month for paying yeur
1962 Pcll Tax. Pay now and avoid the last minute rush or even forgettina
to pay.

If you would like to pay your Poll Tax here on the campus, kindly come by
our office, Room #201, Spence Hall (01d agricultural Building), and give
necessary information and leave your check no later than January 31, 1963.
If you send payment, please send your last recelpt as the data will be
needed.

Prairie View is in Precinct #15 and Poll Tax fee is $1.75.

Our office is open from 8:00 a,m. until 5:00 p.m. daily, except on Satur~
days. On Saturdays, we are open until noon.

Each year we receive a call just a little too late, SO ACT AT ONCE.

COMMUNITY CHEST REMINDER--

Many of you have not as yet made your cuntribution to the Community Chest
Fund. 1In fact, the number having paid is small as compared with those
having paid last January. It is needless to state that this little fund
is almost indispensable here at Prairie View where our funds are kound

by State Regulations.

Please send your contribution lest you forget. The usual amount is 2% of
one menth's take-home pay.

If you have paid for 1962-63, please disregard this reminder.
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